Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 3:46 PM

To: Chao, Diana (CI-StPaul); Swanson, Christopher (Cl-StPaul)
Cc: Vang, Mai (Cl-StPaul)

Subject: RE: 541 Dale St N / 352923140123

Hi Diana, | can remove the Q2 bill now. Q1 (CG1902C2/190110) will need a TA File to Delete on Sept 25, 2019 which can
be done by your office and Q4 (CG1901D3/190065) will need to do an amended RES which can be done by Mai Vang,
unless she shows you how to do.

Thanks

From: Chao, Diana (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 3:41 PM

To: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul) <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul)
<Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Cc: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: RE: 541 Dale St N/ 352923140123

Hello Tanya,

| just spoke with the PO. It looks like we didn’t catch this in our data so unfortunately Republic was not informed that
this is a vacant lot. Can you please remove the Q1 2019 and Q2 2019 assessments?

Mai—How do we deal with the Q4 2018 assessment? Do you just have to enter in a RES to delete?

Thanks,
Diana

From: Panzer, Tanya (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 3:29 PM

To: Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Chao, Diana (CI-StPaul)
<Diana.Chao@ci.stpaul.mn.us>

Subject: 541 Dale St N / 352923140123

According to Stamp - 04/04/2018: Razed by Owner - Dwelling has been razed, hole needs to be back filled, fencing is
around the perimeter of the site. “MD

There are 3 charges on this vacant lot / parking lot. We sent the owner of record over to speak with you about the
charges.

Thanks

Tanya Panzer
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